
From: "Ward, Cathy" <cward@msdh.state.ms.us>
To:"'Kriley@governor.state.ms.us'" <Kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 12/15/03 12:26PM
Subject: FW: GCPFS school list

Kelly, FYI: I haven't found the difference(s) yet but my list is by award
category (gold, silver, bronze) & Joe's isn't. So it's difficult to find the
changes. I sent Joe an email back, asking him to point out what needs to be
changed in the list I sent to you. But thought I should go ahead & forward
this to you, just in case. Do you need another list from me?

-----Original Message-----
From: Joseph G.Cole [mailto:jcole@belhaven.edu]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 5:33 PM
To: Ward, Cathy
Subject: RE: GCPFS school list

Cathy,

My list is a little different.  Attached is a triple checked list.

I will give you a call,

Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Ward, Cathy [mailto:cward@msdh.state.ms.us]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 1:30 PM
To: 'jcole@belhaven.edu'
Subject: GCPFS school list

Hi, Joe -- I think this is the complete list of schools to be honored.
Please review & let me know if it's correct asap. I need to get it to Kelly
today, along w/sample of certificates. Thanks! (Am also including list of
sponsors & worksites; I've sent it to Tammy for her input on sponsors but am
most concerned we get schools right.

FYI: One school you had listed wrong (they called me after rec'ving letter)
was # 17 on your school list. You had it as Marian Casey Hamilton Elem but
it's actually Madison Ave. Lower Elem. The person filing was Marian Casey
Hamilton.
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